Thank you for the article that came through all right this time. | want to study it later when |
find the time.

Warm regards,
Bob Boraker

From: Surferll

Sent: 02 August 2021 10:51

To: 'Robert Boraker'

Subject: RE: Old Testament Laws and Spiritual Requirements repeated in the New
Testament

Dear Mr Boraker,

Here it is
- Craig

From: Robert Boraker

Sent: Monday, 2 August 2021 7:46 PM

To: 'Surferll’

Subject: RE: Old Testament Laws and Spiritual Requirements repeated in the New
Testament

Hi Craig!

Thank you for the articles. However, the file for “OT Laws in the NT” could not be accessed.
Apparently it was not codified. The other file came through all right.

Warm regards, on a cool and sunny day in England.
Bob Boraker

From: Surferll

Sent: 29 July 2021 04:36

To: Surferll

Subject: Old Testament Laws and Spiritual Requirements repeated in the New Testament

Greetings,

| found handwritten notes from 1991 which | typed up recently with the title ‘Old Testament
Laws and Spiritual Requirements repeated in the New Testament’ (attached). It is an
article associated with ‘God’s Law and Way of Life Before Moses’ which | also found last
year and typed up (see attached).

What is of interest is that many non-Sabbatarian churches, scholars and researchers laud
the 10 Commandments and even the Sabbath (see for example the quote on the cover
pagel!). Yet they don't full grasp and observe all the Commandments, including the 4"
Commandment (Sabbath).

This is both puzzling and disconcerting. However, at least they understand and accept the 10
Commandments as the ‘great moral code’ for humans that has not been abolished.

1l Here are a few further examples https://www.oxfordbibliographies.com/view/document/obo-
9780195393361/0b0-9780195393361-0208.xml



https://www.oxfordbibliographies.com/view/document/obo-9780195393361/obo-9780195393361-0208.xml
https://www.oxfordbibliographies.com/view/document/obo-9780195393361/obo-9780195393361-0208.xml

In both Testaments we are told not to add or take away from His Laws and ways (Matt 5:17-
19; Rev 22:19; Deut 4:2; 12:32; Prov 30:6). By observing them we strive for perfection (Matt
5:48; Deut 18:13). That is why this Bible study is so important: these laws are still in vogue
though many only in a spiritual way. Otherwise, they are kept physically.

In the attached | have assembled a listing of as many laws and other requirements that |
could find although there are probably others | have overlooked. It is self-evident that some
laws cannot be observed physically today. But that does not mean that they are abolished as
they will make a reappearance in the Millennium. Some we can only try and understand and
observe or practice spiritually at this time.

Any feedback/critique as usual is appreciated.

Regards to all,

Craig



